February 24, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: Ronaldo Jenkins, Branch Chief
Licensing Branch 3
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

FROM: Robert Caldwell, Branch Chief /RA/
Fuel Cycle and Transportation Security Branch
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF THE MATERIAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTING
DESCRIPTION FOR THE DETROIT EDISON COMPANY, FERMI
UNIT 3 COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION (TAC RG1405)

The Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response has completed its review of the Material
Control and Accounting (MC&A) program description for Detroit Edison Company, Fermi Unit 3
Combined License Application

We are basing our conclusions and findings in this enclosed Safeguards Evaluation Report on
the MC&A program description, submitted July 15, 2011.

Enclosure:

As stated Document transmitted herewith

contains sensitive unclassified
information. When separated from
attachments, this document is

CONTACT: Larry Harris, DSP/NSIR decontrolled.

(301) 415-5072.
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